

Reproduced by the

DEFENSE DOCUMENTATION CENTER

FOR

SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION

CAMERON STATION, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA





Floyd Allen

18 March 1963



· · .

> HARRY DIAMOND LABORATORIES FORMERLY DIAMOND ORDNANCE FUZE LABORATORIES ARMY MATERIEL COMMAND

> > WASHINGTON 25. D.C.

HARRY DIAMOND LABORATORIES

Robert W. McEvoy LtCol, Ord Corps Commanding B. M. Horton Technical Director

MISSION

The mission of the Harry Diamond Laboratories is:

(1) To perform research and engineering on systems for detecting, locating, and evaluating targets; for accomplishing safing, arming, and munition control functions; and for providing initiation signals: these systems include, but are not limited to, radio and non-radio proximity fuzes, predictor-computer fuzes, electronic timers, electrically-initiated fuzes, and related items.

(2) To perform research and engineering in fluid amplification and fluid-actuated control systems.

(3) To perform research and engineering in instrumentation and measurement in support of the above.

(4) To perform research and engineering in order to achieve maximum immunity of systems to adverse influences, including countermeasures, nuclear radiation, battlefield conditions, and high-altitude and space environments.

(5) To perform research and engineering on materials, components, and subsystems in support of above.

(6) To conduct basic research in the physical sciences in support of the above.

(7) To provide consultative services to other Government agencies when requested.

(8) To carry out special projects lying within installation competence upon approval by the Director of Research and Development, Army Materiel Command.

(9) To maintain a high degree of competence in the application of the physical sciences to the solution of military problems.

The findings in this report are not to be construed as an official Department of the Army position.

UNITED STATES ARMY MATERIEL COMMAND HARRY DIAMOND LABORATORIES WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

8-12917-G OMS Code 5530.21.62401 HDL Proj 94994 18 March 1963

_

TR-1116

TRANSISTORIZED DC-TO-DC CONVERTERS EMPLOYING

PIEZOELECTRIC TRANSFORMERS

Floyd Allen

FOR THE COMMANDER: Approved by

cent

P. E. Landis Chief, Laboratory 900

Qualified requesters may obtain copies of this report from ASTIA.

CONTENTS

•

.

4

.

-

ABS	TRACT	Page
		• 5
1.	INTRODUCTION	• 5
2.	GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE CONVERTER SYSTEM	. 5
3.	THE TRANSVERSE CERAMIC TRANSFORMER	• 5
	3.1 General	• 5
	3.2 Basic Theory of the Piezoelectric Transverse Transformer	• 7
	3.3 The Tapped Transverse Transformer	- 12
	3.4 Transformer Design	· 12
4.	EXPERIMENTAL RESULTS	• 14
	4.1 Performance of Transverse-Type Ceramic High-Voltage Transforme	r 14
	4.2 Operation of Ceramic Transformers Subjected to External Vibra-	
	tions	· 17
	4.3 Parallel Connection of Transverse Transformers	. 17
	4.4 High-Voltage Converter Employing a Ceramic Transformer	. 20
5.	DISCUSSION	. 23
6.	SUMMARY	. 23
7.	REFERENCES AND BIBLIOGRAPHY	. 26

ABSTRACT

A transistorized dc-to-dc converter has been designed using a ceramic transformer. This converter is particularly adaptable to equipment used in measuring magnetic fields. The ceramic transformer provides further advantages of reduced size and complexity over flyback type pulse and resonant rf transformers, which require the use of many turns of well insulated wire.

A prototype model, built to convert 28 v dc to 2200 v dc at 20 μ a, operates satisfactorily from -35°C to 75°C and shows no substantial change in output after continuous operation for 3600 hr.

Included is a procedure for the design of a transverse transformer showing the voltage amplification to be a function of piezoelectric coefficients and transformer geometry.

1. INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this study was the investigation of high-voltage dc-to-dc converters incorporating nonferromagnetic materials, for use in satellites carrying magnetometers. For this application, conversion at radio frequencies by air core transformers was not attractive from the standpoint of efficiency and the requirement of many well insulated turns of copper wire for operation at high voltages. Although high output voltages could be obtained with charged capacitors (voltage multiplier circuits), the efficiency would be low and the internal impedance high, with attendant poor regulation. High-voltage ceramic transformers were therefore considered because of the absence of strong magnetic fields and high voltage windings.

2. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE CONVERTER SYSTEM

The conventional method of dc-dc conversion is to modulate the source voltage with a semiconductor switch, step up the modulated voltage with a magnetic transformer, and rectify and filter the output of the transformer. The dc-dc converter described in this report is unique because it makes use of a nonmagnetic piezoelectric transformer, instead of the conventional magnetic type. For this reason the analysis and design of a piezoelectric transformer is covered in much greater detail than the design of the complete converter.

3. THE TRANSVERSE CERAMIC TRANSFORMER

3.1 General

The two basic all-piezoelectric transformers are the ring type and transverse type. The transverse type (fig. 1) is the more versatile and useful as a step-up high-voltage transformer. The open-circuit voltage amplification of the ring type is, unlike that of the transverse type,



Figure 1. Complete ceramic transformer.

•



Figure 2. Polarized BaTi03 bar, driver section.

independent of the geometry, being a function of the mechanical quality factor Q_m and electromechanical coupling coefficient \mathbb{K}_{33}^3 , only. Typical values of open-circuit voltage amplification range from approximately 15 to 30 compared with 170 for the transverse type. Furthermore, the input impedance is substantially higher than that of the transverse transformer. Therefore, the transverse type can be more easily designed to specifications because the input and output characteristics are determined by the dimensions of the bar.

3.2 BASIC THEORY OF THE PIEZOBLECTRIC TRANSVERSE TRANSFORMER

A ceramic transverse transformer is a three-terminal device that utilizes resonant vibrations of a piezoelectric ceramic to effect an impedance transformation between its input and output terminals.

The piezoelectric ceramic bar used in the transformers comprises two functional regions: the driver section and the generator section.

The driver section is used to convert an alternating input signal into mechanical vibration. Figure 2 shows the method of producing mechanical vibration of a polarized BaTiO₃ bar by the application of an a-c voltage to a pair of silver-plated parallel faces.

The generator section is used to convert the mechanical strain to an output voltage. Figure 3 shows the method of obtaining an output voltage from a mechanically stressed $BaTiO_3$ bar by means of silver electrodes at the ends of the bar.

For the transformation or conversion process the driver and generator functions are performed by a simple ceramic bar, as shown in figure 1. The frequency of the applied a-c voltage is set equal to the longitudinal mechanical resonant frequency of the bar. One of the face electrodes serves as a common terminal.

It will be shown that the complete transformer can produce a voltage step-up between input and output.

Figure 4 shows the displacement and strain distribution for a transverse transformer in its fundamental resonance mode. The resonating frequency of the transformer is given by

$$f = \frac{C}{2(L+L')}$$

where f = fundamental resonant frequency in cps

C = velocity of sound propagation in the ceramic material (~4200 m/sec) L = length of driver section (m)

L' = length of generator section (m)



Figure 3. Polarised BaTiO3 bar, generator section.

Figure 4. Fundamental resonance mode for a long thin bar.

The equivalent circuit for the transverse transformer is shown in figure 5. The pertinent equations relating the ceramic material constants and the geometry to the amplification factor, output impedance, etc are discussed below. For a complete analysis of the electromechanical system, Katz (ref 1) provides a comprehensive derivation of the necessary equivalent circuits for use in the transformation process.

The open-circuit voltage amplification of a transverse transformer is given by

$$A_{vo} = \frac{4Q_m}{\pi^2} \frac{Y_3^E g_{33} d_{31}}{(1 - K_{33}^2)} \frac{L}{T}$$

where

 Q_m = mechanical quality factor of the ceramic Y_3^E = Young's modulus in the longitudinal direction and under constant electric field (new./m²)

- g_{33} = ratio between longitudinal strain and charge density (m²/coul)
- d₃₁ = ratio between strain in the longitudinal direction and . electric field in the vertical direction for constant stress in longitudinal direction (m/v)
- K_{33}^2 = electromechanical coupling coefficient of the generator

L and T =length and thickness of the driver section (m)

In practice, ceramic transformers are designed to operate into some equivalent load resistance. The voltage amplification has been found to deteriorate rapidly as the generator terminals are resistively loaded. The load resistance required for maximum efficiency is approximately equal to the capacitive reactance of the generator section electrodes at the resonant frequency of the bar. The voltage amplification at maximum efficiency is then found to be

$$A_{v_{\text{Eff}_{\text{max}}}} = \sqrt{2} \frac{K_{31}}{K_{33}} \frac{L}{T} \left[1 + \frac{1}{2K_{33}} \frac{1}{9} \right]$$

Eff_{max} = $\frac{\text{output power}}{\text{input power}} = 1 + \frac{1}{2K_{33}} \frac{1}{9} \frac{1}{9}$

and

where $K_{\underbrace{31}}$ is the electromechanical coupling coefficient of the driver section and is equal to

10

.

and ϵ_{33}^{T} = dielectric constant of the material (f/m). The voltage amplification expression indicates that for $K_{33}^{\circ} Q \gg 10$, the amplification with maximum efficiency is nearly independent of this product but directly proportional to the length-to-thickness ratio of the driver section.

The L/T ratio is the most easily controlled for a given ceramic material, since the Q and coupling of the L/T ratio are limited by practical considerations, such as the fragility of a long, thin bar and the uncertain mechanical vibrational modes encountered with short, thick bars. Since large values of A are commonly desired, the fragility of the bar is usually the most restrictive consideration. Another factor in the use of a large L/T ratio is a result of the necessity for polarizing the generator section along its length. Modern ceramics require polarizing fields of 20,000 to 100,000 v/in. so that a prohibitively high voltage may be required to polarize generator sections several inches long.

The equation for voltage amplification of a transverse transformer under the conditions of maximum power transfer is derived (ref 1) and is approximately half the open-circuit amplification.

$$A_v \cong A_{vo}/2$$

Katz also shows that the generator reactance at resonance is equal to

 $X_{er} = \frac{2L^3}{\pi C \epsilon_{33}^T (1-K_{33}^2) T W}$ where W is the width of the bar in meters and $\frac{X_{er}}{R_{load}} \approx \frac{\pi^2}{4Q_m K_{33}^T}$

Combining the above equations and solving for W yields

$$W = \frac{\frac{8Q_{m} K_{33}^{2}}{\pi^{3} C (1-K_{33}^{2})^{2} \epsilon_{33}^{T}}}{\pi^{3} \frac{L^{2}}{R \log T}}$$

This expression is very useful in designing a transformer for specific loads.

3.3 The Tapped Transverse Transformer

A tapped transformer to obtain multiple outputs may be formed by merely placing ring electrodes on the generator section of a conventional transverse transformer as shown in figure 6. The electrodes pick off a portion of the total output voltage, depending on their position, the electrical load, and the resonant mode of the ceramic bar. It will be shown later how the tapped output voltage is used to synchronize the oscillator frequency to the operating frequency of the transformer.

3.4 Transformer Design

The foregoing analysis gave expressions for the open-circuit voltage amplification at maximum efficiency and the maximum power transfer condition. It was shown that these characteristics depend upon the properties of the ceramic material and the bar geometry. Following is a step-by-step design procedure, given in Katz, for a step-up transformer driven from a constant voltage source under the conditions of maximum power transfer. Suppose the load resistance R₁, the voltage amplification A₁, and the rms output voltage E₂ are specified. The steps in the design are as follows:

The minimum length L is set by the operating field of 0.5 v/mil or about 20,000 v/m; thus

(1)
$$L' = \frac{E_2}{20,000}$$
 meters
(2) The thickness $T = \frac{4Q_m Y_3^E g_{33} d_{31}}{2 (1-K_{33})} \frac{L'}{A_{vo}}$

where $A_{VO} = 2A_V$ as specified.

(3) With L and T determined from the above step, the width W can be obtained by the expression

$$W = \frac{8Q_{m}K_{33}}{\pi^{3} C (1-K_{33})^{2} \epsilon_{33}} \frac{L^{2}}{R_{L}T}$$

(4) The operating frequency (in cps) is determined from equa-

tion

$$f = \frac{C}{2(L+L')}$$

(5) The input impedance parameters are quite useful in estimating the requirements placed upon the network driving the twansformer and are computed as follows

$$\mathbf{x}_{\text{ot}} = \frac{1}{\frac{1}{\epsilon_{33}^{T} \omega (1-\mathbf{K}_{31}^{B})}} \frac{T}{WL}$$

.

÷

Figure 6. Tapped transverse transformer

where

$$\frac{1}{\omega} = \frac{2L}{\pi C}$$

and

$$\mathbf{R}_{\mathbf{e}} = \frac{\pi}{C \mathbf{Q}_{\mathbf{m}} \mathbf{Y}_{\mathbf{3}}^{\mathbf{E}} \mathbf{d}_{\mathbf{3}\mathbf{1}}} - \frac{\pi}{W}$$

(6) In practice, the reactive part of the input impedance may be resonated out by use of an appropriate inductor in series with the transformer input; this usually results in an increased voltage amplification. The value of the resonating inductance L is computed from the equation

$$L_{e} = \frac{X_{L}}{\omega} = \frac{1}{\omega} \frac{X_{et}}{1 + (X_{et}/R_{e})^{2}}$$

For optimum performance, the bar should be supported at the junction of driver and generator with the ends mechanically free. However, this type of mount is not practical since the ceramic bar is brittle and will break under shock. It has been shown at HDL and verified by General Electric (ref 2) that a ceramic transformer can be placed on foam rubber supports without affecting performance. The bar is operated in the fundamental longitudinal mode as a half-wave resonator (total length equals one-half wavelength). The dimensions are such that the width W and thickness T are less than one eighth wavelength, so the transformer can be assumed to vibrate as a long thin bar.

4. EXPERIMENTAL RESULTS

4.1 Performance of Transverse-Type Ceramic High-Voltage Transformer

The performance of a typical ceramic high-voltage transformer was evaluated using the circuit of figure 7. The transformer, manufactured by the General Electric Company, is a modified barium titanate ceramic with the following properties:

> Nominal operating frequency : 54 kc Input capacitance: 2250 pf Output capacitance: approximately 8 pf Maximum voltage step-up: 76 Dimensions: Overall length L + L': 12.70 cm Width W : 1.30 cm Thickness T : 0.25 cm

The voltage amplification shown in figure 8 as a function of input voltage at three conditions of R_{t} may be seen to be a maximum at an

14

ことの変換

-_``

 E_{in} between 0 and 9 v and $R_{in} = \infty$. The efficiency of the device as a function of load resistance R_{in} is plotted in figure 9. A maximum efficiency of 76 percent occurs at load resistances of 100 to 400 kohms. This load range agrees well with the reactance of the generator section capacitance, corresponding to an optimum load resistance of about 370 kohms (8 pf, X_{c} = 370 kohms at 54 kc). The voltage amplification at the optimum load was about 10.

4.2 Operation of Ceramic Transformers Subjected to External Vibrations

Since the ceramic transformer is a mechanically vibrating system, the effect of external vibrations on the voltage amplification is of particular interest. Therefore, a transverse transformer 9 cm long, 1.3 cm wide, and 0.25 cm thick, supported near its motional nodes by rubber cushions and packaged in a small plastic case, was incorporated in the converter circuit shown in figure 10. The plastic case, containing the transformer, was cemented to a vibrator table and was vibrated at the fundamental and subharmonic frequencies of the transformer at a constant level of 10 g. The amplitude and wave shape of the input and output voltages were monitored. The external vibrations at these frequencies had no measurable effect on the d-c output voltage. Although it may be argued that the shock-mounted transformer was relatively insensitive to external vibration, the test shows the feasibility of using a ceramic transformer in applications where vibrations are encountered.

4.3 Parallel Connection of Transverse Transformers

The feasibility of connecting transverse transformers in parallel to achieve higher output power was investigated. The parallel connection of smaller units is more desirable than increasing the crosssectional area of a single unit, since the bar width W should be kept small compared with the length. If this is not done, spurious mechanical resonances may exist in the bar.

Two transverse transformers selected for evaluation in the parallel configuration were about 9.0 cm long, 1.30 cm wide, and 0.25 cm thick and exhibited half-wave mechanical resonance at 26.7 and 26.8 kc. The units are supported near their motional nodes by rubber cushions. Tests indicate that rubber mountings do not appreciably damp the mechanical motion of the bars.

The voltage amplification and output impedance of each unit were measured at a constant drive level of 60 v pp, using the circuit of figure 7. The voltage amplifications of the units were approximately 50 and 35, with corresponding output impedances of about 1 megohm. The transformers were then connected in parallel and the measurements repeated. The amplification factor of the combination was about 34 while the output impedance was reduced from 1 megohm to about 750 kohms. The relatively small reduction in output impedance is attributed to difference in

.

properties of the two bars, apparently acting as two unequal batteries or generators in parallel. The resonant frequency of the parallelconnected pair was slightly lower than that of either unit when measured singly.

This shift in resonant frequency may be explained by considering the effects of loading on the operation of piezoelectric transformers. The resonance of a piezoelectric transformer is an inherent feature of the body itself in that it is a function of the dimensions and the properties of the material only. When an external load is placed on the unit, whether mechanical, electrical, or thermal, the properties of the body are altered and a change in resonance results; the increase or decrease in resonant frequency depends upon the type of load and the manner in which it is applied. The case of the two bar transformers of slightly different properties, a parallel connection initiates mutual loading and results in a slight drop in each individual resonance, but both resonances continue to exist. The combined output impedance is lower, since they are operating in parallel, but the output of each individual transformer is slightly reduced.

4.4 High-Voltage Converter Employing a Ceramic Transformer

A practical circuit configuration for transforming 28-to-30 v dc to 2200 v dc using a transverse ceramic transformer is shown in figure 10. A barium titanate ceramic bar having the following dimensions was used:

Overall length L + L': 9.0 cmOverall width: 1.3 cmOverall thickness T: 0.25 cmInput capacitance: 2150 pf approxOutput capacitance: 7 pf approxResonant frequency: 26 kc

Since the input voltage must be furnished at the frequency of transformer resonance, an amplifier with feedback from the tapped output voltage was used to maintain optimum drive frequency. A two-stage emitter follower in the feedback loop is used for impedance matching. A 10-mh rf coil (air core) is used in the collector circuit of the driver stage to provide a large voltage swing to the input of the ceramic transformer.

Rectification is provided by two diodes, operating through the output capacitance of the transformer in a voltage doubler circuit. Balanced rectifier circuits (full-wave bridge, voltage doubler, etc) are recommended since no direct current can flow through the transformer output terminals.

The converter output voltage as a function of input voltage at two fixed loads is shown in figure 11. There is a decrease in amplification as the input is increased. Figure 12 shows the voltage amplification as a function of load resistance.

20

11

5

.

The performance of the converter at temperatures from -35 to $+80^{\circ}$ C is shown in figure 13. The results of tests made with the major converter components inside a temperature chamber and the transformer outside indicate that the observed output voltage variations are mostly attributable to the transformer. The temperature characteristics of ceramic transformers were found to agree well with data reported by General Electric.

A simple voltage regulator, using a Victoreen GV3S 1400-v tube, was used to compensate for these temperature-induced variations. This tube is of very rugged construction and requires only 3 μ a to initiate regulation. The performance of the voltage-regulated converter as a function of temperature is shown in figure 14. However, these results were achieved at the expense of about 30 percent of the total output voltage.

The ceramic transformer was operated continuously for 3600 hr to determine its stability of output voltage with time. During this period, the unregulated output voltage remained within a 25-v range. Little or no change in the operating frequency was observed for this period and several weeks of intermittent operation. General Electric reports operation of a ceramic transformer for several weeks with no substantial change in output voltage and frequency.

5. DISCUSSION

The ceramic transformer provides an effective means of transforming voltage and current, with corresponding changes in impedance level, at frequencies as high as several hundred kilocycles per second. Its operation takes place through the interaction of mechanical vibrations and alternating electric fields. The ceramic transformer is best suited for operation at high-voltage, low-current levels, the requirement for devices such as cathode-ray and Geiger-Mueller tubes. Flyback type pulse transformers and resonant rf transformers require many well insulated turns of wire for their operation at high output voltages. Therefore, ceramic transformers are potentially attractive for these application when size, simplicity, and absence of high-voltage winding are prime considerations.

At present the most serious limitation with ceramic transformers is the rapidly increasing loss of power when they are operated at very high levels. It has been found empirically by Katz and General Electric that the losses become prohibitive when the generated field strength exceeds 500 v (rms)/in., averaged over the length of the generating portion of the transformer. The rise in temperature caused by operation beyond this limit causes depolarization of those areas subjected to the largest vibrational or electrical strains.

6. SUMMARY

-

ı

The design of a high-voltage converter employing a ceramic transformer has been demonstrated. The device operates well over a wide temperature range and for periods of several weeks. Its use is particularly recommended in equipment for making magnetic field measurements, or in devices that are easily disturbed by strong magnetic fields.

24

1.14

Ħ

.

Figure 14. Converter regulated output vs. temperature.

7. REFERENCES AND BIBLIOGRAPHY

26

(1) Eats, H. W., "Solid State Magnetic and Dielectric Devices," John Wiley and Sons, Inc., 1959.

(2) General Electric Co., Fifth Interim Development Report, "Ceramic Power Transformers," BuShips Contract NObsr 81369, 1 July 1961 to 2 Octeber 1961.

(3) General Electric Co., Final Development Report, "Ceramic Power Transformers," BuShips Contract NObsr 81369, 1 June 1969 to 1 January 1962.

(4) Van Berkum, Petrus, A., et al., "High-Voltage Ceramic Transformers," IRE Trans Broadcast and TV Receivers, April 1962

(5) Barnett, C. W. H., DOFL Report R920-62-1, "Piezoelectric Transformers and Filters," 5 January 1962.

(6) Roberts, R., "Ceramic Power Transformers," TIF R61E1856, Genéral Electric Co.

(7) Rosen, C. A., "Analysis and Design of Ceramic Transformers and Filter Elements," PhD Dissertation, Syracuse University, 1956.

DISTRIBUTION

Commanding General U. S. Army Materiel Command Washington 25, D. C. ۲ Attn: AMCRD-RS-CM, Mr. John C **Commander** TALIN Naval Research Laboratory Washington 25, D. C. Attn: Mr. Joseph M. Marzolf, Code 5233 Commanding Officer U.S. Army Signal Research Development Laboratory Attn: Mr. Arthur Daniel, Power Sources Branch National Aeronautics & Space Administration Goddard Space Flight Center Greenbelt, Md. Attn: Mr. F. C. Yagerhofer, Code 636.3 (28 copies) Commander Armed Services Technical Information Agency Arlington Hall Station Arlington 12, Virginia Attn: TIPDR (10 copies) Internal Horton, B. M./McEvoy, R. W. Apstein, M./Gerwin, H. L./Guarino, P. A./Kalmus, H. P. Spates, J. E./Schwenk, C. C. Hardin, C. D., Lab 100 Sommer, H., Lab 200 Hatcher, R. D., Lab 300 Hoff, R. S., Lab 400 Nilsen, H., Lab 500 Flyer, I. N., Lab 600 . Campagna, J. H./Apolenis, C. J., Div 700 DeMasi, R., Div 800 Landis, P. E., Lab 900 . Seaton, J. W., 260 Harris, F/Gibson, H., 320 Tuccinardi, T. E./Finger, D., 530 Fisher, E. D., 430 Fraumann, J. W., 440 Benderly, A. A., 910 Piper, W. M., 450 Cooperman, J., 910 Goodrich, R. B., 940 (12 copies) Kaiser, Q. C., 920 HLD Library (5 copies) Allen, F., 940 (5 copies) Rotkin, 1/Godfrey, T. B./Eichberg, R. L. Technical Reports Unit, 800 Tech Inf Office, (010, (10 copies) Bryant, W. T./Distad, M. F./McCoskey, R. E./Moorhead, J. G. (Two pages of abstract cards follow.)

.

~

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The author gratefully acknowledges the contributions of Jerome I. Cooperman in the design of the high-voltage converter and for a technical review of the report, of George K. Lucey, Jr., for assistance in the verification of the theory relating to parallel-connected transformers, and of Herbert J. Reed, who assembled all the circuitry.

		Cormaic trama- formaria converters
- • •	A procession No. Accession Accessi	AD Accession No. Marry Diamond Laboratories, Washington 29, D. C. TAUNSISTONIZED DC-TO-DC CONVENTED ENGLOTING PIEZOGLECTRIC TAUG- TAUNSISTONIZED DC-TO-DC CONVENTED ENGLASTING PIEZOGLECTRIC TAUG- TAUNSISTONIZED DC-TO-DC CONVENTED ENGLASTING PIEZOGLECTRIC TAUGE- The-1116 - 18 March 1903, 10 pp text; 14 111us., 9-12917-G, GE Code 5530,21,62401, MLD Proj 54984, UNCLASSIFIED Report A transistorised dc-to-dc converter has been designed using a Cer- atic transformer. This converter has been designed using a Cer- ternationner. This converter has been designed using a Cer- atic transformer. This converter has been designed using a Cer- ternationner. This converter has been designed using a Cer- ternation used in measuring angentic fields. The certainsformer provides turns of well insulated wire. A protocype model, built to convert 28 v dc to 2200 v dc at 20 µJ, parties in output after continuous operation for 3600 hr. Included is a procedure for the design of a transformer there is a stillation to be a function of piezoelectric confficients and transformer proverty.
	Commu circum Commu circum Commu circum Commu circum	Contrait c traus- formats torized
•	America M. Martines, Makington Ja, L. C. Bery Ramed Latenceries, Makington Ja, L. C. Bery Ramed Latenceries, Makington Ja, Jillau, J. J. Jahlynd, C. Martinez, D. Martinez, Makington Martinez, J. J. Jahlynd, J. C. Willington, J. Martinez, J. J. Martinez, J. J. Jahlynd, J. C. Lu-Lillé - Je Rame Jack, J. Martinez, J. Jahlau, J. A. Jillau, J. P. Jahlynd, C. Willier, J. Martinez, Martinez, J. Martinez, J. Jahlynd, J. S. Martinez, M. Martinez, Martinez, J. Martinez, J. Jahlynd, J. S. A formation for the demonstrate the base designed unity one formation of the Martinez de Tanancing of Armined Alas and Martinez de Tanancing Martinez and Jahlyn Martinez de Armined Alas and Alas and Martine the Martinez Martinez and Martinez de Armined Alas and Alas and Martinez de Jahlyn Martinez and Martinez de Armined Alas and Alas and Martinez de Jahlyn Martinez and Martinez de Armined Alas and Alas and Martinez de Martinez Martinez and Martinez de Armined Alas and Alas and Martinez de Martinez Martinez de Lanancionez pomotry. Martinez de Lanancionez de Lanancio de Lanancionez de Lanancionez de Lanancionez d	Accession No. C. Burry Nutsum Information Screek, Nathington 25, D. C. Themistering A contrast a maintain provide the Nutsual Nutsual Nutsual Nutsua

REMOVAL OF EACH CARD WILL BE NOTED ON INSIDE BACK COVER, AND REMOVED CARDS WILL BE TREATED AS REQUIRED BY THEIR SECURITY CLASSIFICATION.